
 

elemi ARCHITECTS, LLC | Post Office Box 307 Chattanooga, TN 37401 
423.648.7644  | 423.648.7646 

 

 

A D D E N D U M  3  
DISTRIBUTION: 

  
Via: e-MAIL 
 

PROJECT: 

(IFB) #R-17-002-201  

MIDDLE STREET OFFICE RENOVATIONS 
City of Chattanooga 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER:   3__     

 

TO CONTRACTOR(s) 
Full Prospective Bidders List 

DATE:                                     10.10.17 
 
ARCHITECTS PROJECT #:   01706 
 

CONTRACT FOR:                  General Construction 
 

 

THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ARE HEREBY CHANGED BY ADDENDUM NUMBER __3_ AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
A) MODIFICATIONS TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA: 

NOT USED 
 

B) CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1. QUESTION: “In restroom 112 the left and upper wall are drawn different than the S6 wall. What 
type of wall construction are they?”  

a. ANSWER: Wall types for restroom 112 have been clarified on A1-0; they should be non-
rated 3 5/8” metal stud walls with sound-attenuation insulation extending 6” above 
ceiling.  

2. QUESTION: “Per Sheet A1-0 the new Restroom wall is called out to be type S6 which is to 
terminate at the deck. The existing restroom walls do not extend to the deck. Are we to build the 
new walls to the deck or stop at same height as existing walls? If So - Do we extend the existing 
walls to the deck? Please advise. 

a. ANSWER: Wall types for restroom and other walls have been clarified. The only walls 
extending to the deck are the dividing wall extending all the way across the space and 
the attic walls, called out as S1. 

3. QUESTION: “Per Sheet A8-0 Schedules Addendum 02 the schedule has the two restrooms 
reversed in their number identification. Please advise”. 

a. ANSWER: 112 is new and 113 is existing. Ref. A8-0. 
4. QUESTION: “Per sheet A8-0 addendum 02 the finish schedule calls for the restroom 112 to have 

a floor finish to be existing floor which is concrete. Restroom 113 floor finish is called out to be 
Recycled rubber floor. Please confirm Existing Restroom has no flooring but new restroom will 
receive Rubber Floor. Just confirming that the finishes don’t match in the side by side restrooms. 
Please advise.. 

a. ANSWER: New bathroom floor will also be ETR (concrete). Ref. A8-0. 
5. QUESTION: “The attic room 200 there is no finishes listed for the walls in this room. Do all the 

attic walls terminate to deck? What level of finish on the drywall, we assume walls just fire tape, 
terminate to deck and do not paint. Please confirm/advise.” 

a. ANSWER: Attic walls terminate to deck and receive a level 1 finish and no paint.  
6. QUESTION: “Exterior wall at Garage door - door controls and security system controls need 

relocated if these small columns wrap. Will the owner’s security contractor relocate key pad? 
Please advise.” 

a. ANSWER: See question 7. 
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7. QUESTION: “Exterior wall at Garage door, Please advise as to how to handle columns at each 
side of door –where does the Sheetrock terminate?” 

a. ANSWER: Gypsum board finish in Add-Alternate 1 should terminate in a clean vertical 
line at edge of column. Do not wrap column. 

8. QUESTION: “Per Picture #08 of Metal Building Column at New Breakroom 106 There is a 
thermostat attached to column which will need to be relocated. Please advise/confirm.” 

a. ANSWER: Yes, thermostat will be relocated. Extend conduit as req’d to mount to new 
gyp board wall. 

9. QUESTION:  “Existing common wall where soffit detail 2/A4-0 was added there is not an existing 
2x at top of wall and the existing piping is in the way of installing the soffit as drawn. Please 
advise.” 

a. ANSWER: Soffit should be attached at shown in 2/A4-0. It has been slightly revised for 
clarity. 

10. QUESTION: “Reference Addendum 2 – Questions 8 and 10.  There is one response saying to 
scrape and paint block, then answer 10 states to fur with metal and hang drywall. Please confirm 
that answer 8 is correct (scrape and paint) – if wall is furred and drywalled it would cause 
problems returning into jambs and where block meets existing drywall it would bump out. Please 
see photo below showing typical drywall to Masonry termination.” 

a. ANSWER: Scrape and paint existing block in this area. Ref. revised notes on A1-0. 
11. QUESTION: “Please reference the above photo how do you want to address soffit as it comes 

across existing room and how should we address conduits on wall to electrical panels?” 
a. ANSWER: Continue soffit horizontally across conduits connecting to electrical panels. 

Conduit will emerge from bottom of soffit. 
12. QUESTION: “Previous question regarding roof penetration was asking if there is an existing Roof 

Warranty that we needed to maintain, and was there particular requirements for patching the 
existing penetration and flashing the new penetration. Please advise – below is a photo of the 
existing penetration.” 

a. ANSWER: The existing roof is not under warranty. Patch according to industry best 
practices. 

13. QUESTION: “Will we be supplying any residential appliances (fridge or microwave, etc)?” 
a. ANSWER: The City will supply appliances. 

14. QUESTION: “On the bid schedule there is a place for architecture fees. I wanted to make sure 
that there were no architectural/engineering fees that we are supposed to pick up.”  

a. ANSWER: The price breakdown for the bid tabulation was meant to break up the 
proposal into trades. The "Architectural Package - Complete" simply means that all 
items found on the architectural drawings should be included in that price. This is the 
same for "Mechanical Package - Complete", etc. However, the contractor is required to 
cover all costs and fees associated with permits (including plan review fees). 

15. QUESTION: “I didn’t find the spec for residential casework. It is listed on the table of contents but 
I didn’t find it in the specs.” 

a. ANSWER: It is in the specifications in the section listed on the table of contents. Ensure 
that the documents you have procured are complete. Reference previous Addenda. 

 
C) MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL: 

 
SCHEDULE OF VALUES has been modified as follows: 
 Addition of a $5,000 “Owner’s Use Allowance”. 
 

D) MODIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS: 
 

SHEET A1-0 has been modified as follows: 
 Keyed note added and items noted changed 
 Wall types changed at restrooms, center dividing wall, offices 
 Ship ladder has moved 
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SHEET A3-0 has been modified as follows: 
 Walls at attic were extended to deck 
 Attic door replaced with opening 
 
SHEET A4-0 has been modified as follows: 

Detail 2 CEILING WITH EXISTING WALL DETAIL has been modified to accurately 
reflect existing conditions 

  
 SHEET A5-0 has been modified as follows: 
  Attic space enlarged plan shows wall tags and wall opening rather than door 
 
 SHEET A8-0 has been modified as follows: 
  Door elevations show accurate materials 
  Finish schedule is accurate for bathrooms 
 
 SHEET P0-1 has been modified as follows: 
  Update Plumbing fixture schedule and Plumbing sheet index 
 
 SHEET P2-1 has been modified as follows: 
  Removal of existing spigot 
 
 SHEET P2-2 has been modified as follows: 
  Relocation of spigot 
 
 SHEET P3-0 has been modified as follows: 
  Exposed wall hydrant installation detail 
 

Attached Documents:   
 

              Sheet A1-0 FLOOR PLAN 
Sheet A3-0 BUILDING SECTIONS 
Sheet A4-0 WALL SECTION AND DETAILS 
Sheet A5-0 ENLARGED PLANS 
Sheet A8-0 SCHEDULES 
Sheet P0-1 PLUMBING COVER SHEET 
Sheet P2-1 PLUMBING DEMO 
Sheet P2-2 PLUMBING DOMESTIC & GAS PLAN 
Sheet P3-0 PLUMBING DETAILS 
 
 

Receipt and review of this Addendum MUST be acknowledged on all submitted bid forms. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. _3__ 



 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
I acknowledge receipt of ADDENDUM NO. _3__ to the Invitation to Bid (IFB) for IDIQ INDEFINITE 
DELIVERY/INDEFINITE QUANTITY FOR GENERAL CONTRACTORS SERVICES FOR MIDDLE 
STREET OFFICE RENOVATION. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      (Signed) 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      (Company) 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      (Date) 
 
 
 

QUALIFIED BIDS MUST INCLUDE THIS FORM WITH THE SEALED BID. 
 



Item 

Number Unit Item Total

1 Architectural Package, complete LS

2 Mechanical Package, complete LS

3 Electrical Package, complete LS

4 Plumbing Package, complete LS

5 Owner's Use Allowance LS $5,000.00

Item 

Number Unit Item Total

1 LS

Item Description

BID SCHEDULE

MIDDLE STREET OFFICE RENOVATION

PROJECT NO. R-17-002-201

City of Chattanooga, TN

TOTAL BID ALTERNATIVES

TOTAL BASE BID

BID ALTERNATIVES

Item Description

Alternative #1 - Add 5/8" Drywall at Interior of Existing Storage 

Area. See Note 3, Plan Page A1-0



REF.

LEGALITIES + RESPONSIBILITIES:
1.  ALL CONSTRUCTION IS INTENDED TO BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS, CURRENT LOCAL ORDINANCES & 
BUILDING CODES AND THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 
(ADAAG).  REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

2.  G.C. TO VERIFY REQUIREMENTS OF ALL OWNER PROVIDED FURNISHED ITEMS WITH OWNER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

3.  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL BLOCKING REQUIRED FOR ALL WALL HUNG EQUIPMENT.  SUCH AS BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE 
FOLLOWING: TOILET ACCESSORIES, SHELVING, SHOWER SEATS, EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES, WALL GUARDS, RAILING, ETC.

4.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE LOW VOC CAULKING AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS UNO:
A)  AT CABINET ENDS, WHERE THEY MEET SPECIFIED WALL (I.E. TYPICAL IS GYP).
B)  AT HOLLOW METAL DOOR FRAMES, BOTH SIDES AND TOP.
C)  ALL WALL TILE AND WALL COVERINGS @ TRANSITIONS.

5. ALL WORK PERFORMED BY G.C. SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS.SAFETY CODE REQUIREMENTS.

6.  ALL WORK SHALL BE INSTALLED COMPLETE IN ANY RESPECT.

7.  THE CONTRACTOR TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES AND OMISSIONS OF THE SUB CONTRACTORS.

FIRE, EGRESS + LIFE SAFETY:
8.  EXISTING WALLS ARE SHOWN AS GRAY FILLED AND ARE NOT TAGGED ON THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. 

A) THE CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE EXISTING WALLS WITH THE LIFE SAFETY PLANS. 
B) THE CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY THE CONSTRUCTION AND INTEGRITY OF ALL EXISTING FIRE RATED WALLS 

IN THE AREAS OF WORK. 
C) THE CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IF ANY EXISTING WALLS, SHOWN AS FIRE RATED ON THE 

LIFE SAFETY PLANS, FAILS TO MEET THE INDICATED FIRE RATING.

9.  ALL EGRESS PATHS AND EXITS TO REMAIN OPEN DURING CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR TO PHASE AND COORDINATE 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TO MAINTAIN AND INSURE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS ARE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.  SEE LIFE SAFETY 
SHEETS FOR DETAILS.

10.  RATED WALLS SHALL BE BUILT TIGHT AGAINST DECK ABOVE AND SEALED.  EXTEND ALL RATED WALLS TO UNDERSIDE OF THE 
RATED FLOOR/CEILING OR ROOF/CEILING ABOVE. 

11.  PROVIDE STENCILED LETTERING ON ALL FIRE RATED WALLS ABOVE THE CEILING, AND IN CONCEALED SPACES STATING " FIRE 
BARRIER.

12.  ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS ARE TO BE SEALED WITH UL LISTED MATERIALS AND METHODS.

13.  ALL JOINTS B/W FIRE RATED WALLS, CEILINGS AND FLOORS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROVED FIRE RESISTANT JOINT 
SYSTEM DESIGNED TO RESIST THE PASSAGE OF FIRE FOR A TIME NOT LESS THAN THE REQUIRED FIRE RESISTANCE RATING OF THE 
WALL. 

14.  FIRE ALARM SYSTEM IS REQUIRED.  SYSTEM MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY FIRE DEPARTMENT.

FIELD VERIFICATION:
15.  CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION

16.  ALL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS MUST BE FIELD VERIFIED.  ALL OTHER STRUCTURAL AND DIMENSIONAL ISSUES MUST BE VERIFIED 
BY THE CONTRACTOR.  IF DISCREPANCIES ARISE, THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN WRITING OF SUCH 
DISCREPANCIES

17.  CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY DIMENSIONS OF PLUMBING FIXTURES (TOILETS, WC, TUBS & SHOWERS) VS WALL PARTITION TYPES 
(WALL THICKNESSES MAY VARY WITH SHEAR WALL CONDITIONS) BEFORE COMMENCING FRAMING.

18  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS WITH MANUFACTURER ON FIXTURES & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

DIMENSIONS:
19.  DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD TO FACE OF STUD, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (UNO).  DIMENSIONS FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION 
ARE BASED ON EXISTING STRUCTURE. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD FIELD VERIFY BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

20.  FOR SIZE AND SPACING OF STEEL STUDS - REFER TO T0-3.

21.  REFER TO ENLARGED PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION INCLUDING DIMENSIONS.  ENLARGED PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER 
SMALLER SCALE DRAWINGS NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING.

GENERAL NOTES - FLOOR PLANS
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1. INSTALL NEW FLOOR. RECYCLED RUBBER FLOORING. PROVIDE SAMPLES FOR FINISH SELECTION BY ARCHITECT. SEE SPEC SET 09 65 66

2. PAINT NEW WALLS TO MATCH EXISTING PAINT FINISHES.

3. ADD ALTERNATE: PROVIDE ESTIMATE FOR PROVIDING 5/8" DRYWALL AT 11' 7" TOP OF WALL WITH AN 'L' BEAD AT INTERIOR OF EXISTING 
STORAGE AREA.

4. ADD ALTERNATE: PROVIDE ESTIMATE FOR PROVIDING RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING.

5. INSTALL CHASE AROUND THE EXISTING CONDUIT.

6. CLEAN AND INSTALL METAL FURRING STRIP TO EXISTING CMU WALL, EXISTING UNFINISHED WALL AND CMU WALL TO LEVEL 4 FINISH 
FOR PAINTING AND PROVIDING RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING.

7. ENCASE THE EXISTING STEEL COLUMNS WITH 5/8" GYP. BOARD TO BOTTOM OF DROPPED ACT CEILING; MATCH EXISTING PAINT FINISH 
AND PROVIDE RUBBER BASE.

8. SCRAPE AND PAINT EXISTING CMU BLOCK WALL.

KEYED NOTES
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NUMBER DATE DESCRIPTION
1 Date 1 ADDENDUM #1
3 10-10-17 ADDENDUM #3
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REVISIONS

NUMBER DATE DESCRIPTION
3 10-10-17 ADDENDUM #3

 1/2" = 1'-0"
3 NEW RESTROOM ENLARGED PLAN

 1/4" = 1'-0"
1 NEW CONSTRUCTION ENLARGED PLAN

 1/2" = 1'-0"
2 ATTIC SPACE

 1/2" = 1'-0"
4 ENLARGED KITCHEN PLAN

3



DOOR ELEVATIONS

SEE SCHED

SE
E 

SC
HE

DU
LE

MATERIAL:  HOLLOW METAL
FINISH:  PLANE SLICED BIRCH, PAINT TO 
MATCH EXISTING
GLAZING:  YES
GLAZING REQM'TS:  N/A

A

6"

6"

B

MATERIAL:  HOLLOW METAL
FINISH:  PLANE SLICED BIRCH, PAINT TO 
MATCH EXISTING
GLAZING:  NO
GLAZING REQM'TS:  N/A

SE
E 

SC
HE

D

SEE SCHED

CONC CONCRETE
CPT LOW VOC CARPET
CTIL CERAMIC TILE
EXP EXPOSED BRICK - CLEAN + 
SEAL
GYP GYPSUM WALL BOARD
PNT LOW VOC PAINT
PTIL PORCELAIN TILE
RB RUBBER BASE
SEAL LOW VOC SEALER
STN LOW VOC STAIN
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VWC VINYL WALL COVERING
WD WOOD

FINISH LEGEND

WINDOW ELEVATION

A

TYPE: FIXED

HE
AD

7' 
- 0

"

3' 
- 6

"
3' 

- 6
"

4' - 0"
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SCHEDULES
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DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR
NUMBER WIDTH HEIGHT THICKNESS

DOOR
ELEVATION

DOOR
MATERIAL DOOR FINISH

FIRE
RATING HARDWARE

FRAME
TYPE

FRAME
MATERIAL

FRAME
FINISH Count COMMENTS

104 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 0' - 1 3/4" A HM PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING SET 2 1
105B 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 0' - 1 3/4" A HM PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING SET 1 WRAP AROUND HM PNT 1
107A 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 0' - 1 3/4" A HM PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING SET 2 WRAP AROUND HM PNT 1
107B 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 0' - 1 3/4" A HM PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING SET 2 WRAP AROUND HM PNT 1
109 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 0' - 1 3/4" A HM PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING SET 2 WRAP AROUND HM PNT 1
110 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 0' - 1 3/4" A HM PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING SET 2 WRAP AROUND HM PNT 1
112 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 0' - 1 3/4" B HM PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING SET 3 WRAP AROUND HM PNT 1
113 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 0' - 1 3/4" B SET 3 1 TO BE RELOCATED PER PLAN

FINISH SCHEDULE

ROOM
NUMBER ROOM NAME FLOOR FINISH BASE FINISH

NORTH
WALL

SOUTH
WALL

EAST
WALL

WEST
WALL COMMENTS

101 RECEPTION RECYCLED RUBBER FLOOR RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING
104 DIRECTOR OFFICE RECYCLED RUBBER FLOOR RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING
106 BREAK ROOM RECYCLED RUBBER FLOOR RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING
107 SHARED OFFICE RECYCLED RUBBER FLOOR RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING
108 CORRIDOR RECYCLED RUBBER FLOOR RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING
109 ASSISTANT

DIRECTOR OFFICE
RECYCLED RUBBER FLOOR RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING

110 OFFICE RECYCLED RUBBER FLOOR RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING
112 RESTROOM EXISTING RUBBER BASE TO MATCH EXISTING PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING
113 RESTROOM EXISTING EXISTING TO REMAIN CLEAN AND RE-PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING
200 ATTIC PLYWOOD

REVISIONS

NUMBER DATE DESCRIPTION
1 Date 1 ADDENDUM #1
3 10-10-17 ADDENDUM #3

1

1

1

3

3
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